

Associated Entity Disclosure Return



FINANCIAL YEAR 2009-2010

WAEC

The due date for lodging this return is Wednesday 20 October 2010

2 1 OCT 2010

Completing the Return:

- This return is to be completed by the financial controller of the entity.
- · Further information is available at www.aec.gov.au.
- This return will be available for public inspection from Tuesday 1 February 2011 at www.aec.gov.au.
- Any supporting documentation included with this return may be treated as part of a public disclosure and displayed on the AEC website.
- The information on this return is collected under the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918.

Name of associated entity	Liberal Party of Western Australia Pty Ltd	
Postal address	PO BOX 49	
	Suburb/town WEST PERTH	State WA Postcode 6872
With which political party, or parties, is the entity associated?	The Liberal Party of Austraalia (WA Division	on)
Financial controller details		
Name of financial controller	Ben Morton	
Capacity or position	State Director	
Postal address	PO BOX 49	
	Suburb/town WEST PERTH	State WA Postcode 6872
Telephone number	(08) 64363300	Fax number (08) 64363399
Email address	ben.morton@wa.liberal.org.au	
Financial controller's certifica	ation	
	I certify that the information contained in the and complete. I understand that giving fals offence	
OR	I certify that the information contained in the and complete, except for the particulars de (attached). I understand that giving false of offence.	etailed in the 'Incomplete Return Form'
Signature	do the	Date 20 October 2010
Enquiries and returns should be addressed to:	Funding and Disclosure Australian Electoral Commission PO Box 6172 Kingston ACT 2604	Phone: 02 6271 4552 Fax: 02 6271 4555 Email: fad@aec.gov.au
Office use only Date received		Registration No E /

Other names, subsid	iaries and	branches.		
Do you operate or	No 🛛			
conduct business under any other names?	Yes 🔲	List other trading names		
			and of a consequence destruction to see	
Are you are a union?	No 🖂			
,	Yes 🗍	List any subsidiaries or branches you are lodgir	ng on behalf of	
		Name		
		Postal address	AND ADDRESS OF THE PARTY OF THE PARTY OF	energy on the court of the second control of the forest second control of the court
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name		
		Postal address		
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name		
		Postal address		
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name		1 osteode
		Postal address		
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name	Otato	7 OSICOGE
		Postal address		
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name	State	rosicode
		Postal address		
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name	State	Posicode
		Postal address		
		Suburb/town	Ct-t-	Destada
			State	Postcode
		Name Postal address		
			Ct-t-	Databala
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Name Postal address	BOTTOME AND PROCESSES, APRILOTES AND THE ST.	
		Suburb/town	State	Postcode
		Subulbitowii	Oldie	Postcode

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

2. Total receipts for financial year 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010

This is the gross amount of all cash and non-cash benefits received by, or on behalf of, the entity, not including internal transfers during the 2009-2010 financial year. It includes all gifts, of money, services or goods, membership subscriptions, loans, returns on investments and any other amounts received.

.06

What amount included in the total receipts has been calculated as the value of gifts-in-kind?

\$0	വറ
ΨΟ	٠,٥٥

3. Amounts of more than \$11,200 received in financial year 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010

Details of the people and organisations from whom receipts (including loans) of more than \$11,200 were received during the 2009-2010 financial year.

- If a receipt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If a receipt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive.

	Rec	eived from		Amount re (GST inclu		Donation or other receipt*
Name	Commonwealth Ban	k of Australia	7. 1	\$ 13,304	,06	Other Receipt
Postal address	GPO Box 2719				nano anno 12 menuntum	
Suburb/town	Sydney	State NSW	Postcode 2000			
Name	Commonwealth Ban	k of Australia		\$ 13,883	,00	Other Receipt
Postal address	GPO Box 2719					
Suburb/town	Sydney	State NSW	Postcode 2000			
Name	Woolworths Limited			\$ 16,039	,06	Other Receipt
Postal address	GPO Box 2975					
Suburb/town	Melbourne	State VIC	Postcode 3001			
Name	Woolworths Limited			\$ 16,947	,06	Other Receipt
Postal address	GPO Box 2975					
Suburb/town	Melbourne	State VIC	Postcode 3001			
Name	The Liberal Party of	Australia (WA Div) O'	Connor Division	\$ 30,000	,06	Donation
Postal address	PO Box 49					
Suburb/town	WEST PERTH	State WA	Postcode 6872	and the state of t		
Name	The Liberal Party of A	Australia (WA Divisior	1)	\$ 135,065	,06	Other Receipt
Postal address	PO Box 49					
Suburb/town	WEST PERTH	State WA	Postcode 6872			

^{*} Please indicate whether this was a 'donation' or 'other receipt'. The AEC contacts donors to ensure they are aware of their disclosure obligations and unnecessary contact with other persons is avoided if the nature of receipt is shown.

4. Total payments for financial year 1 July 2009 to 30 June 2010

This is the gross amount of payments made by, or on behalf of, the entity during the 2009-2010 financial year. It includes salaries, administrative expenses, electoral expenses, investments and return of capital contributions

\$ 71,577 .00

5. Total debts as at 30 June 2010

This is the gross amount of all loans, debts, overdrafts, unpaid accounts etc. of, or on behalf of, the entity as at 30 June 2010.

\$ 61,868 .00

6. Debts of more than \$11,200 as at 30 June 2010

Details of debts of more than \$11,200 outstanding as 30 June 2010.

- If the debt was from an unincorporated association (other than a registered industrial organisation), the name of the association and the names and addresses of the executive members are required.
- If the debt was from a trust or foundation, the name of the trust or foundation, and the names and addresses of the trustees are required.

Note: All amounts are GST inclusive.

Creditor details			Amount owed (GST inclusive)		Financial or Non-financial institution	
Name	LIBERAL PARTY OF AUS	TRALIA (WA D	IV) INC.	\$ 58,119 .00		Non-financial
Postal address	PO Box 49					
Suburb/town	WEST PERTH	State WA	Postcode 6872			
Name				\$,06	
Postal address	And the second s					
Suburb/town	The second section of the second section of the second section of the second section s	State	Postcode			
Name				\$,00	The same of the sa
Postal address	AND A THE STATE OF					
Suburb/town	phone in the state of the state	State	Postcode			
Name				\$,06	10 mm
Postal address		9-1				
Suburb/town		State	Postcode			
Name				\$,00	
Postal address	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR					
Suburb/town		State	Postcode			
Name	A CONTRACTOR OF THE CONTRACTOR			\$,06	
Postal address						
Suburb/town		State	Postcode			
Name				\$,06	
Postal address			*	1		
Suburb/town	Mark september 1999	State	Postcode	on the same of the		
				one-month.		

If insufficient space, please attach additional sheets.

Total \$ 58,119 ,00

7. Capital contributions

Details of those people and organisations who contributed capital to the entity from 16 July 1995 onwards, and the amount contributed, where:

- payment was made to, or for the benefit of, a registered political party during the year from funds generated from capital deposits held, and
- · the capital contribution has not previously been disclosed.

No minimum disclosure threshold applies. Gross amounts are required – capital contributions and any refund or payment from funds generated should not be netted off.

A capital contribution includes an amount held on deposit.

Contr		Gross amount contributed		
Name			\$,00
Postal address				and the second s
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$,,0(
Postal address			gargathung nguyahan dan gan hi daga gilah dagang 1888. A Rigungin dan da	ayang kanang mananan di dananan
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$,00
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$,00
Postal address				The second se
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$	06ر
Postal address		MAN, BER SECTION AND A SECTION OF THE SECTION AND A SECTION AND A SECTION ASSESSMENT ASS		
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$	00,
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$	٥٥ر
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$,00
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		
Name			\$	06ر
Postal address				
Suburb/town	State	Postcode		

Links

State Government legislation may place requirements on associated entity in addition to federal requirements. Check with your state electoral commission about requirements in your state.

New South Wales - Election Funding Authority*

http://www.efa.nsw.gov.au/

Victorian Electoral Commission

http://www.vec.vic.gov.au/

Electoral Commission of Queensland*

http://www.ecq.gld.gov.au/asp/

Western Australian Electoral Commission*

http://www.waec.wa.gov.au/pp_candidate/financial_disclosure/

Electoral Commission of South Australia

http://www.ecsa.sa.gov.au/

Tasmanian Electoral Commission

http://tec.tas.gov.au/

Australian Capital Territory Electoral Commission*

http://www.elections.act.gov.au/parties/fad.html

Northern Territory Electoral Commission

http://www.nt.gov.au/nteo

*denotes an organisation that operates a funding and disclosure scheme separate from the federal scheme as at June 2010